
U.S. Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  

Memorandum 

To: Board Members 

From: Christopher M. Lyon 
Acting General Counsel 

Cc: Leadership Team 
Steve Hamrick 

Subject: Board Action Report – Notation Item 2024-55A (Urgent) | AT&T FirstNet Mobile 
       Wireless Services 

Date: August 14, 2024 

On August 14, 2024, the Board approved Notation Item 2024-55A, thereby approving a) the 
execution of a modified contract with a maximum contract value not-to-exceed (NTE) $339,250 
for AT&T FirstNet mobile wireless services at a five year period of performance with one base 
year and four option years; and b) the allocation of up to $99,249 in FY 2024 dollars to fund the 
base year of the modified contract, including an expenditure up to $50,000 in the base year for 
new equipment. 

Voting Summary – Notation Item 2024-55A 

Disposition:  APPROVED 

Disposition date:   August 14, 2024 

Approve        Disapprove       Calendar       Not Date 
     Participating 

S. Johnson X 8/14/2024 

S. Owens X 8/14/2024 

C. Sandoval X 8/14/2024 
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